Amendment #1
Frankfort Office Building

The following are questions asked at the Pre-Proposal Meetings held December 4 and 5, 2014:

1. Can you give us additional detail on the burial grounds located in the vicinity?  
The Native American burial grounds are nowhere near proximity to the Project site.  They are located closer to the East West Connector past the Commonwealth Credit Union by an electric power tower.  The burial grounds are fenced off.
2. Will the selection committee composition be the same as the previous RFP?  
Yes; the selection committee appointments are made and the terms are served according to KRS 56.8163.  The Auditor of Public Accounts representative may change, as the original representative could not serve due to schedule conflicts and sent a substitute.  The original APA member may serve for this procurement; however, any APA member is a non-voting member.

3. How many general contractors are invited to participate?  
This procurement is an open solicitation; those entities responding to the Notice on an appropriate Commonwealth form in a timely fashion may participate.  

4. May we receive a copy of the certified list for the Notice?  
Yes; please see the Finance website for the certified list.

5. Why are we going through this process again; is there any guarantee that there will not be a third RFP?    
The first solicitation did not end in an award of a lease, and the Commonwealth’s need for office space is undeterred.

6. With the same selection committee, how can we end up with a lease this time?  
See answer to #2 above.

7. It appears that this solicitation has extended the construction date/turn over date by two months; however, December 30th is a hectic time to put together a proposal. Is there any way that the proposal receipt date can be pushed back to January?  
No, the receipt date cannot be extended.
8. Is any of the information from the previous solicitation subject to open records request?  No information from the previous solicitation is yet subject to open records.
9. May we have a list of attendees, both physical and telephonically?  
Yes. Please see Finance website for posting.

10. The RFP is silent about landscaping responsibilities.  How is that viewed?  
Frankfort Planning and Zoning ordinances for properties zoned “PO” contain landscape requirements, i.e. 10% of the parking lot has to be internally landscaped, landscape buffers between adjacent properties with different uses, etc.  Also, please refer to Item E “Exterior”, page 15 of the RFP and Item Q “Maintenance of Development, page 22, requiring Offeror to be responsible for landscaping.

11. What about upkeep?  
Please refer to page 15 of Exhibit I, which is attached to and made a part of the RFP. 

12. Can you confirm there will be no lease escalations?  
There will be no lease escalations for this project.  

13. Can any O&M escalations be accommodated?  
No escalations of any kind; please refer to aforementioned statute.
14. Please provide clarification of which mechanical/electrical systems are to be on emergency generator.  The RFP sections listed below describe emergency power requirements to varying degrees.  In some instances, the descriptions appear to contradict one another.

a.       Exhibit I, Page 13 of RFP indicates that heating systems, electronic equipment rooms and dedicated HVAC systems for electronic equipment rooms should be on emergency generator; building cooling systems do NOT need to operate with generator.

b.      Exhibit I, Page 14 of RFP indicates that rooms with electronic infrastructure equipment, including VOIP phone data, building automation and security systems, shall be on emergency generator; Dedicated HVAC systems for these rooms shall also be operable from generator.

c.       Exhibit O, Page 3 of RFP indicates emergency generator shall be sized to handle full winter heating, all season ventilation, full lighting and full power loading for HVAC, electrical and security systems.




i. NOTE: Our interpretation of this Exhibit O requirement is that the entire building (all systems) are to be on the emergency generator.  This partially contradicts the Exhibit I descriptions above.     

Dedicated purpose HVAC units such as those for electronic equipment rooms, VOIP systems, etc., need to be on the emergency generator and provide heating and/or cooling loads as necessary for those dedicated purpose rooms.  The heating system needs to be on the emergency generator for the entire building.  The entire building ventilation needs to be on the emergency generator, whole building cooling does not.  Electrical power to all offices and other spaces need to be on emergency generator.  The goal is that the building and its occupants shall be able to function in their normal operations during any type of electrical power outage.
15. Exhibit P “Value Adds” lists for consideration a wireless IT system, in lieu of hard wired.  Please clarify if wireless IT systems are also acceptable for higher security building areas, spaces and/or Cabinet departments.  Our interpretation of this Value Add item is that VOIP phone systems would still be hard wired; please confirm.  

Wireless IT system, as a value add, would be limited to conference rooms, meeting rooms, and general building.  Hard wired IT systems are still required for offices and cubicle spaces, security systems, and other higher security areas.
16. Is the Commonwealth willing to extend the substantial completion date by 7-12 weeks to mirror the 7 to 15 weeks lost in the RFP process?  

The RFP stands as is.
17. If the State is willing to extend Substantial Completion date to July 15th can the Final Completion date of August 15th still be achieved?

The RFP stands as is.

18. In the 8th paragraph on Page 7 of the RFP it states that rent shall be paid in arrears and in quarterly installments. With an expected occupancy date of June 1, 2016 the lease would then need to immediately be renewed for the 2016-2018 biennial budget. Would the first rental payment be made in July 2016 for the quarter ending June 30? Or would the initial payment date fall on another date such as September 1 (June through August) or October 1 (for the initial 4 months)? While page 7 indicates the rent shall be paid quarterly, page 16 suggest that the payment terms may be negotiated. Will the Commonwealth consider other rent payment options? 

Yes, the lease will need to be immediately renewed.

The first rental payment would be made July 1 for a partial quarter (the month of June).  The next payment would be October 1.

We will consider other payment options as long as they conform to KRS 56.806.

19.  Will the termination fee include all project costs incurred at the initial development and completion?

Yes.

20. Will it include all costs incurred during the ownership period, including capital expenditures or expenses not picked up by the tenant under the lease?

No.

21. Will it include developer profit and all costs related to the permanent financing including the cost to pay off the loan (defeasance)?

No.

END OF AMENDMENT #1
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